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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND OHIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL AP?EARANCE 

Located at 104 South Second Street in Denton, Caroline County, Maryland, 
the Schoolhouse is a small building, domestic in scale, with a Latin cross 
plan. The longer arms, each three bays, are parallel to Second Street. 
The mai~ entrance, which opens from a hall onto the street, is in the 
northeast arm as is the kitch2n; the southwest arm is now a meeting room. 
A large clubroom extends the entire length of the shorter arms of the 
cross". Two other entrances are situated in the rear wall of the northeast 
arm, opening into the kitchen, and the street side of the southwest room, 
opening into the meeting room. 

Although the building has been covered with aluminum siding and an 
asphalt shingle roof·, it still retains architectural details of its 
Gothic Revival styl~. The pointed arch windows have four-over-four Gothic 
sash and shutter blinds with louvered sections over raised panel ones . 
A few of the window sash have been replaced with ordinary four-over-four 
sash. l'he ext~rior doors have four raised panels each bordered by 
applied mouldings. "Open work," typical of the period, exists in three 
of the four gable p~aks . Affixed to the roof ridge of the longer 
sections is an octagonar cupola with a belfry of alternating louvered 
and plain drop- arched panels. At the top of the cupola is an elaborately 
cut wooden spire. 

The interior of the school is very plain and appears to have not 
been altered greatly in appearance. The window and door frames are simple 
four-inch moldings throughout the building and the interior doors are 
identical to the exterior ones. Each of the rooms contains stock tongue 
and groove wainscoting topped with a plain chair rail. At each gable 
end stove chimneys are present, but the stoves have been removed and the 
pipe holes plastered over. The original pressed tin ceilings in the rooms 
have been covered with modern suspended ceilings, which could easily be 
removed. 
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Located at 104 South Second Street in Denton, Caroline County, the old 
Schoolhouse is a sizeable, one-story frame building that today serves as a 
facility for meetings and social gatherings. It was built during the . last 
quarter of the 19th century on a cruciform plan, and incorporates several 
features of the Gothic Revival style, including windows with pointed arches 
and decorative wo~k in the gable ends. This ~se of a plan and style most 
of ten found in church architecture gives this schoolhouse an unusual 
character. ~e building has played a number of roles in the life of the 
community since its erection, and although no longer used as a school, 
it today continues to serve the needs of the residents of Denton. 

The Schoolhouse stands on a half-acre lot, part of Square No. 1 of 
the town, which was conveyed on October 1. 1875, to James R. Douglass, 
William S. Ridgely and Henry 0. Comegys> Commissione.rs for Caroline County, 
by Philip W. Downes, Joshua W. Bryant and their wives . This lot stood 
only a few feet from the site of an earlier frame school building, reputed 
to be the oldest in the county. According to the records of the Caroline 
County School Board, the present structure was ready for use by October 
15, 1883. 

As Denton's population increased after the turn of the century, the 
educational needs of the town could no longer be met by the frame Schoolhouse. 
New schools were built and, in 1926, the building on South Second Street 
was sold by the Board of Education to the Denton Community Club, Inc . 
Aside from using the Schoolhouse as their headquarters, the Community Club 
maintained a library in the south room of the building between 1935 and 
1962, when the present Caroline County Public Library was built on Market 
Street in Denton. The Denton Community Club is now known as the Woman's 
Club of Denton, but the organization continues to occupy the old Schoolhouse, 

_maintaining the building and grounds with great care. 

-------- . ·- - - . 
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